
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL C IRCLE OFFICE CE;-;TER • 2540 Sill MARO OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAIIAS EE, F LORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

January 22, 20 18 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk. Office of Commission Clerk 

Consuela Wilson, Staff Assistant, Commission Suite 

Document to be included in Docket No. 20180013-PU. 

Please include the attached document, entitled St. James Island Utility Company letter attaching 

Commission jurisdiction of Tax Reform Act to January 1. 2018, in the case file for Docket No. 
20180013-PU. 
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Rutledge Ecenia 

January 22, 2017 

119 South Monroe Street, Suite 202 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee. Florida 32302 

Mr. Bart Fletcher Via email only: BFietche@psc.state.jl.us 
Chief, Survei llance and Rate Filings 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 20180013-0T 
St. James Island Utility Company 

Dear Bart: 

St. James Island Utili ty Company agrees to the attachment ofFPSC jurisdiction to revenues from 
January I, 2018, to the extent that tax rate reductions in the federal Tax Cuts and Jobs Act causes 
the Company to exceed the upper limit of its authorized rate of return. 

Please feel free to call me if you have any questions or would like to discuss. 

Sincerely, 

Is/ Marsha E. Rule 

Marsha E. Rule 

Office: 850.681.6788 1 Telecopier: 850.681 .6515 1 rutledge-ecenia.com 




